
 

 

 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
AGENDA  

August 19, 2019 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE  
  
 5 Kalleston Drive, Pittsford, Tax # 178.09-1-46, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B (3) 

& (6)  & 185 – 17 K (2) to allow the placement of a 10’ x 16’ shed approximately 15 feet from the side property 
line and located forward of the front wall of the home. This lot is a corner lot. Town Code requires a 20-foot 
side yard setback for corner lots and accessory structures to be located behind the rear wall of the primary 
structure. Property zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District 
 

 5 Krislynn Drive, Tax # 177.03-2-49, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code(s) §185-17 (L) to construct 
a 1st and 2nd floor addition encroaching into the side setback. The addition is proposed to be located at 
approximately 56’ from the west property line where code requires 60’.  Property is zoned RN – Residential 
Neighborhood District 
 

 Lot 8 Clover Street, Tax # 150.11-2-22, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-17 M for the 
construction of a two story residential home with a height of approximately 45’-3”. Town Code limits the height 
of buildings to 30 feet.  Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District. 
 

 345 Kilbourn Road, Tax # 138.18-3-1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B (1) & (2) for 
an oversized and over height accessory structure (Detached Garage) located in the rear yard. The oversized 
accessory structure will be constructed to a height of approximately 25’ and approximately 750 sq. ft. Property 
is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District.  
 

OTHER 
 

 Review and Approval of the July 15, 2019 Minutes 
 

 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 1 of 7 

Zoning Board of Appeals 7-15-19 
 

draft 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
MINUTES 

July 15, 2019 
 

PRESENT 

George Dounce, Chairperson; Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, David Rowe, Barbara Servé, Jaime 
Waldman 

 
ALSO PRESENT 
Stephanie Townsend, Town Board Liaison; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Mark Lenzi, Building Inspector; 
Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board 
  

ABSENT 
Phil Castleberry, Mike Rose 
 
George Dounce, Chairperson, called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals to 
order at 7:00 pm. 

 
Mark Lenzi indicated that the applications before the Board this evening are Type II Actions under 6-
NYCRR §617.5(c) (7) or (12) & (13) and, therefore, are not subject to Environmental Review under 
SEQRA. This application is exempt from review by the Monroe County Planning Department based on an 
agreement with Monroe County dated October 7, 2008. 

  
PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN RV SPECIAL PERMIT - RETURNING 
 

 1 Sassafras Lane, Tax # 179.09-1-11, Applicant is requesting a special permit pursuant to §148-9 C 
to allow the storage of a 30’ long 10’ 6” high recreational vehicle to be located on the side of the 
garage. The recreational vehicle is proposed to be stored at the property from April 30 to October 
30. Property zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District 
 

This public hearing remained open from the previous meeting. 
 
The homeowner, Douglas Hannie, was present.  Mr. Hannie has planted three 6 ft. hemlock trees 
between his home and the property at 3 Sassafras Lane and reduced the requested special permit 
time allowance to three months from six. 
 
Susan Neal of 44 Burr Oak testified that the new work done by the Hannie’s furthered obscured the 
RV from view. 
 
Sara Malgieri of 3 Sassafras Lane who shares a common property line with the Hannie’s reiterated 
her concerns regarding the RV.  She expressed that the changes have not made a difference to her 
perspective.  She has concerns for her property value.  She referenced pictures and an email that 
she had provided to the Town. She expressed concerns about the lack of information of what the 
pad will look like.  
 
It was noted that Town staff has received an email of support from the homeowners at 40 Burr Oak. 
 
Rauni English of 36 Burr Oak indicated that she cannot see the RV from her vantage point and gave 
the owners of 1 Sassafras Lane credit for concealing the RV from site.  She did question the 
appropriate distance from neighboring properties for an RV of this size and that the concerns of who 
is affected the most be taken into account. 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 2 of 7 

Zoning Board of Appeals 7-15-19 
 

Barbara Servé commented that the Mr. Hannie has taken efforts to conceal the RV behind the home 
and minimize the time that the RV is on site. 
 
David Rowe moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
Jaime Waldman seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE – RETURNING 
 

 160 Mill Road, Tax # 178.04-1-72, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Codes §185 – 121 A to 
construct a 6 foot tall fence forward of the front wall of the home on the north and south property 
lines. Town Code limits the height of fences to 3 feet when placed forward of the front of a home. 
This property is zoned RN-Residential Neighborhood. 

 
Mark Lenzi announced that the Applicant for 160 Mill Road has withdrawn the application. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE - NEW 
  
 21 Merry Hill Lane, Tax # 163.16-2-1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B (6)  

& 185 – 17 E to allow the placement of a 8’ x 14’ garden shed approximately 4 feet from the right 
side property line.  Property zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District 

 

Chairman George Dounce opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Daniel and April Daniele were present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
Mr. Daniele shared that the shed was placed in its current location in order to be in the most 
inconspicuous place on their property.  He stated that if the shed was placed in the location within 
code, it could be seen from the road. 
 
Barbara Serve stated that the shed is located in a more preferable location out of the way of a 
French drain. 
 
A letter of opposition was received from the neighbor at 20 Merry Hill Lane. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Jaime Waldman moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
David Rowe seconded.  
 
All Ayes. 
 

 1762 Calkins Road, Tax # 163.03-1-68, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Codes §185 – 121 
A; §185 - 113 B (1) & (2) to construct an 8’ 4” tall gated driveway entry fence forward of the front wall 
of the home approximately 43’ 2” from the edge of the road and to relocate an existing 420 Sq. Ft. 
14’ tall accessory structure to the rear yard. Town Code limits the height of fences to 3 feet when 
placed forward of the front of a home. This property is zoned RRAA-Rural Residential District. 
 
Chairman George Dounce opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Wendy Meagher of Meagher Engineering was present to review the application with the Board. 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 3 of 7 

Zoning Board of Appeals 7-15-19 
 

Ms. Meagher indicated the requested fence would be used for privacy and security and be 
surrounded by extensive landscaping.  She stated it would be 30+ feet from Calkins Road.  Mark 
Lenzi clarified that the application and legal ad specified 43’ 2” from the road and Ms. Meagher 
indicated that this is acceptable.  
 
The Board made note that there are not many gates of this nature in Pittsford. 
 
In addition, a garage will be moved from near the road to be repurposed and renovated as a pool 
house. This structure will require approval by the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Barbara Serve moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 

 

 305 W. Bloomfield Road, Tax # 192.01-1-29.1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-
113 B (1)  &  (2) for the construction of a Residential Storage Building approximately 40’ x 60’ with a 
12’ x 60’ covered open area (3120 Sq. Ft.) located in the rear yard. The building is proposed to be 
approximately 25’ tall at the cupola. Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District. 
 
Chairman George Dounce opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Michael Krenzer and Leigh Van Ostrand were present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
The requested variance involves the demolition of a current garage and the construction of a pole 
barn to store cars and lawn equipment.  The height is required to store the vehicles on lifts.  The 
barn will be constructed on a property that is 5 acres.  
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Jaime Waldman moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
George Dounce seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 39 Van Voorhis Road, Tax # 192.02-1-19, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B 
(1)  &  (2) construction of a Residential Storage Building of approximately 512 sq. ft. located in the 
rear yard. The oversized accessory structure will be constructed to a height of approximately 17’. 
Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District.  
 
Chairman George Dounce opened the Public Hearing. 
 
The homeowner, Brian Roes, was present. 
 
Mr. Roes indicated that his property is on a two-acre lot and the shed would be located in the 
backyard in an area that is covered with brush.  The shed will store toys, lawn and snow equipment.  
The color has not been decided but Mr. Roes indicated that it will be similar in color to the home.  
There will be no driveway to the shed.  The shed will be built off site and brought in. 
 
The timeframe for construction is this year. 
 
There was no public comment. 



                                                                          

 
Page 4 of 7 

Zoning Board of Appeals 7-15-19 
 

 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
David Rowe seconded. 
 
All Ayes.    
 

 36 Founders Green, Tax # 164.03-5-17, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 113 B 
(3) to place a hot tub located forward of the rear wall of the home. Town Code requires accessory 
structures to be located behind the rear wall of the home. This property is zoned RN – Residential 
Neighborhood District. 
 
Chairman George Dounce opened the Public Hearing. 
 
The homeowner, Mary Sarkis, was present. 
 
She indicated the hot tub will not be visible as it will be fenced in and landscaped.  She added that 
the next door neighbor has a hot tub.  She has permission from the Homeowner’s Association as 
referenced in an email received by the Town by the Homeowner’s Association president. In addition,  
the proposed white vinyl fence has already been approved by the HOA.  She would like to do the 
install in August.    
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Jaime Waldman moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

DECISION FOR 1 SASSAFRAS LANE – SPECIAL USE PERMIT 

A written Resolution to grant a special use permit for 1 Sassafras Lane was moved by Barbara 
Servé and seconded by Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner.                                                       .                                          
 

Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Michael Rose voted    absent  
Barbara Servé voted                     aye 
Jaime Waldman voted   aye 
David Rowe voted    aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
George Dounce voted   aye  
Phil Castleberry voted                                    absent    
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 

1. This special permit is granted to allow the storage of the existing recreational vehicle or one equal 
to or smaller, located on the north side of the property line between garage and hedgerow of 
plantings described in the June 5, 2019 application. 
 

2. The owner shall install a gravel/asphalt pad leading from the driveway to the parking area to create 
a parking pad for this recreational vehicle. The access way and the parking pad shall be approved 
by the Building Department. 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 5 of 7 

Zoning Board of Appeals 7-15-19 
 

3. The recreational vehicle shall be allowed for extended parking on the property between June 30 
and September 30 yearly. 
 

DECISION FOR 21 MERRY HILL LANE – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 21 Merry Hill Lane was moved by Mary Ellen 
Spennacchio-Wagner and seconded by George Dounce.                                          

 

Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Michael Rose voted    absent  
Barbara Servé voted                     aye 
Jaime Waldman voted   aye 
David Rowe voted    aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
George Dounce voted   aye  
Phil Castleberry voted                                    absent    
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 

 

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated May 
20, 2019. 

 

DECISION FOR 1762 CALKINS ROAD – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 1762 Calkins Road Trail was moved by George 
Dounce and seconded by Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner.                                                                                                                                      
 

Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Michael Rose voted    absent  
Barbara Servé voted                     aye 
Jaime Waldman voted   aye 
David Rowe voted    aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
George Dounce voted   aye  
Phil Castleberry voted                                    absent    
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated July 2,   
     2019. 
2.  All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2021. 
3. The accessory structure is subject to the approval of the Design Review & Historic Preservation  
    Board. 

 

DECISION FOR 305 WEST BLOOMFIELD ROAD – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 305 West Bloomfield Road was moved by Barb 
Serve and seconded by Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner.  
 
Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Michael Rose voted    absent  
Barbara Servé voted                     aye 
Jaime Waldman voted   aye 



                                                                          

 
Page 6 of 7 

Zoning Board of Appeals 7-15-19 
 

David Rowe voted    aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
George Dounce voted   aye  
Phil Castleberry voted                                    absent    
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1.This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated July 1,  
    2019. 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2021. 
3. This application is subject to the approval of the Design Review & Historic Preservation Board. 

 

DECISION FOR 39 VAN VOORHIS ROAD – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 39 Van Voorhis Road was moved by David Rowe                       
and seconded by George Dounce.                                                       .                                          
Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Michael Rose voted    absent  
Barbara Servé voted                     aye 
Jaime Waldman voted   aye 
David Rowe voted    aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
George Dounce voted   aye  
Phil Castleberry voted                                    absent    
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated June 

15, 2019. 
2. This application is subject to Design Review and Historic Preservation Board review. 
3. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2021. 

 

DECISION FOR 36 FOUNDERS GREEN – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 36 Founders Green was moved by David Rowe                      
and seconded by Jaime Waldman.                                                    .                                                       
.                                          
Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Michael Rose voted    absent  
Barbara Servé voted                     aye 
Jaime Waldman voted   aye 
David Rowe voted    aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
George Dounce voted   aye  
Phil Castleberry voted                                    absent    
 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated 

6/13/2019. 
2. Installation is to be completed by December 31, 2021. 
                                    

APPROVAL OF THE MEETING MINUTES OF JUNE 17, 2019 
 
George Dounce moved to accept the minutes of June 17, 2019 with corrections. 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 7 of 7 

Zoning Board of Appeals 7-15-19 
 

VOICE VOTE: Ayes – All 
 

 
OTHER – Point Persons for August 19 meeting 
 
5 Kalleston Drive – George Dounce 
 
Clover Street – Barbara Servé 
 
345 Kilbourn Road – Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner 
 
5 Krislynn Drive – Jaime Waldman 
 
David Rowe announced he would not be at the August meeting and Barbara Serve announced she 
would not be at the September meeting. 
 

MEETING ADJOURNMENT 
 
George Dounce moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:25 pm. 
 
VOICE VOTE: Ayes – All 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Susan Donnelly 
Secretary to the Zoning Board of Appeals 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
5 Kalleston Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Walker, Patrick J
5 Kalleston Dr 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Walker, Patrick J
5 Kalleston Dr 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 20 Left Lot Line: 15 Left Lot Line: 5.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-17 K (2)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code to allow the placement of a 10’ x 16’ shed approximately 15 feet
from the side property line. This lot is a corner lot. Town Code requires a 20 foot side yard setback for corner lots and
accessory structures to be located behind the rear wall of the primary structure.

August 08, 2019  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed July 22, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257



-------r-- - -
ffi . . I. 

~2 ' .. 

• 
( 

• 

t ~i1211201s 
6 



HIGH HILL DRIVE 

(/) 

0 

l! 
0 

@
0 

(.,J 

• 

::E 6 

R747.42' 

A 27 .19' 

(60.00' WIDE) 

� 
\.V 

7,.,. 

®�00, � 
�.:,._ 

�v'.:\� 
LEGEND: v',.� 

-==�== SUBJECT PROPERTY LINES 
--- = ADJOINER PROPERTY LINES 

6 = UTILITY PED/STAL 
18] = UTILITY TRANSFORMER 

S 89'59'00" E 

138.61' 

HALT DRIVE
ASP 

REFERENCES: 

MAP OF AN INSTRUMENT SURVEY OF 

5 KALLESTON DRIVE 

BEING 

LOT 97 of the 

PITTSFORD HIGHLANDS SUBDIVISION 

SECTION 3 

SITU A TE IN THE 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

COUNTY OF MONROE STATE OF NEW YORK 
SCALE I INCH = 30 FEET DATE: JUNE 26, 2016 

GRDVCR & BATCS ASSDCIATCS 
406 11£ST SPRUC£ STRffT 

£AST ROCH£ST£R, NC/I YORK 

585-38/-00/?/

UNAUTHORIZED AL TERA TION OR ADDITION TO 
A SURVEY MAP BEARING A LICENSED LAND 
SURVEYOR'S SEAL IS A VIOLATION OF SECTION 
7209, SUBDIVISION 2, OR THE NEW YORK STATE 
EDUCATION LAW. 

CERTIFICATIONS LISTED HEREON SIGNIFY THAT THIS 
SURVEY WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
EXlSTING CODE OF PRACTICE FOR LAND SURVEYS 
ADOPTED BY THE G.V.L.S.A. AND THE MONROE 
COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION. 

I. FIRST AMERJCAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY FILE No. 402527 LAST DATED JUNE 9, 2016.
2. LIBER 5652 OF DEEDS, PAGE 187.
3. MAP OF THE PITTSFORD HIGHLANDS SUBDIVISION, SECTION 3, LJBER 184 OF .tv1APS, PAGE 52.
4. SUBJECT TO AN EASEMENT TO R.G.& E. AND R.T.C. PER LIBER4121 OF DEEDS, PAGE 78.

( SIDE & REAR BOUNDARIES ALSO THROUGH, UNDER, ALONG & ACROSS THE STREETS )



TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE 
Submission Date: (j,:/r z// '1 Hearing Date: 

I • 

Applicant: /)a4i.,,.-a_ -/-- ~~·e. K. Ct/a //;.e ,,,.-
Address: ~ f;a_ //e.s.h,.,,{ £?,,,,---,· v L 

Agent: 
(if different than Applicant) 

Address: 

Phone: E-Mail : -------- ------ -----
Property Owner: 

(if different than Applicant) 

Address: 

Phone: E-Mail : 
-------------------

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.) 

Property Location: ~ l:4.//12.s h--t ;C)n t/ L- Current Zoning: _w ________ _ 
Tax Map Number: 

Application For: ~ Residential D Commercial D Other 

. Please describe, in detail, the proposed project: 

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, I do hereby swear that all 
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to 
the best of my knowledge. 

------ (bate) 

Rev. 10/19/17 5 



NEW YORK STATE 
STANDARDS FOR THE 

GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES 
TOWN LAW SECTION§ 267-b-3(b). 

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES 

In making its determination , the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the 
applicant if the variance is granted , as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare 
of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination , the board shall also 
consider the following: 

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge) 

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance: 

-

,77{..c 5 / '.5 Cl.. ;5/-z:-.v? da. ,--af" .5 ~ 4 .,, 
/'VZ-j¥ h_,b,;;/ h cu.7of'. _z:;i_ ?Z_~d h "& d

1 

_., ,, ,,--- h c-:> v S-e- .5 c.9 cJc.S 
,,.-rl a. k .4...... ~ c.--,..,, 

/ , /uz_ ,;,rZu/1.y o ~ ,,,--- / . PL- ~ 

chc>s;.e.. a. .s y / £._ C. /a.$.R- ')"' 

c·o/1-<-/ / it!t2'UL-C .,L / r'V /-e.+-

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method 
other than an area variance: 

k t/'tZ... d:..- JYL '7'- u,e_ 

~(./d., /,:;:._.6/..e.. /o 

~ t/2~ ~/Yt.a// 

;;-~ d. ~,,;-4!_ 

a. r c!!. .cL... <.-) k , ·c L_ 

Rev. 10/19/17 7 



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued) 

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial: 
--- -- -

I ,//YL , -~ ,._ ·,,,,-,"la /. ??-"'L. a. rr:Z 4.-5£~7 A- /7 4 CL ~p{_ :/- / zs- /.d-b/-

~ ~/ /c:.ir- /,_µL d.v.r2 A..:, v//t_,):. ue /;,/-r p/;::::2c..t2,-..i;e~/- o/2 

h v vse oA- / ,!);/- v ,,.z. o{ /!_ ,;, //5 . 

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical 
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district: 

-

a 3hr7c/1a,,-d ~ar~A 

{)j/ /l.£-?/(_ef;o,,,.-- ~vd. 

• NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board 
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance; 

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created? 

Rev. 10/19/1 7 

p J .tL ;1J c..,J/l , '£ vR. / c, ~ ~ J° (~ & ~ A ~ o/ h...c>J s:e_ 6..-4:2 

/ £7 / ·-1- , -,I-~ c::2-s A:, ~ r ~ t-<..-1'2 ea .--c /> /ac..£-

cr-~ / 

8 



Disclosure Form E 
STATE OF NEW YORK 
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

In the Matter of 

(Project Name) 

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the ... 

0 Town Board E9 Zoning Board of Appeals O Planning Board O Architectural Review Board 

.. . of the Town of Pittsford, for a ... 

0 change of zoning 0 special permit 

approval of a plat 

D 

D 

building permit 0 permit D amendment 

GI variance 0 exemption from a plat or official map 

... issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning 
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that I have read the provisions of Section §809 of the 
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate. 

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of 
any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by 
said Board as to this application, except for those named below: 

Name(s) Address( es) 

(Signature of Applicant) 1 
(Dated) 

s-~/l'e s /oA /// /t/L 
(Street Address) 

(City/Town, State, Zip Code) 

Rev. 10/19/17 9 



/ 

? 

- • :, - ., • = .... 

/' 

, 

, 

., ·- >2 au 

7 ' ,,... ;>' 
. ' 

/ 
.,....,.. a JP.P 

/' 

;;-·~ .?' · 

• 

' ·, 
' " -~ -s * ... 

,_ .,. 





• .. 
I . 
• 

• I 

-~ I 

• . 
~ I 

' 
I 

Ji 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
5 Krislynn Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Gurell, Michael N
5 Krislynn Drive (Pvt) 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Gurell, Michael N
5 Krislynn Drive (Pvt) 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 20 Left Lot Line: 15 Left Lot Line: 5.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-17 L    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code to construct a 1st and 2nd floor addition encroaching into the
side setback. The addition is proposed to be located at approximately 56’ from the west property line where code requires
60’. 

August 08, 2019  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed August 8, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257



•• 
J 

• 

._ It .. 

I " I~ •';, '-, fli 

.. 
, 

• 

'~ 

,n· 
~\ 

l625 • 3263 

~ 



TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE 
Submission Date: June 13, 2019 Hearing Date: July 15, 2019 

-------------

Applicant: Michael & Megan Gurell 

Address: 5 Krislynn Dr. Pittsford NY 14534 

Phone: (585) 944-2512 

Agent: Andrew Bouquin 

E-Mail: michael .g urell@rochesterregional.org 

(if different than Applicant) 

Address: 600 East Ave, Suite 100 Rochester NY 

Phone: (585) 944-3556 E-Mail: abouquin@christa.com 

Property Owner: N/ A 
----------(if~diffi~. e-,e-nt-th_a_n A-p-pl-ica- n-t) ______________ _ 

Address: N/A 

Phone: E-Mail: N/ A ---------------- ---------------
(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.) 

Property Location: 5 Krislynn Dr. Current Zoning: -------------
Tax Map Number: 264689 177.03-2-49 

Application For: ~ Residential D Commercial D Other 

Please describe, in detail , the proposed project: 

The project consists of a 2 story, wood framed, 1,040 SF family room addition off of the west side of 

the existing home and a small 1O'x12" storage area built off the back (south side) of the new addition 

to be used for pool storage. The new addition and storage area siding & roofing are to match existing. 

(Color and Material). 

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, I do hereby swear that all 
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to 
the best of my knowledge. 

C/fJ/(j 
l I (Date) 

Rev. 10/19/1 7 



TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
AREA VARIANCE 

AUTHORIZATION TO 
MAKE APPLICATION 

Zoning Board of Appeals - 11 S. Main Street- Pittsford, 14534 - 248-6260 

If the applicant is not the owner of the subject property, this form must be completed and signed by the owner. 

I, /A1 ;· c.. J ,, t' f G L-\ ' e... / ( , the owner of the property located at: 
--------------- - ----------

5 - Kr,s-/
3

.,,-.. Or ;p1+1s---Po~ !!Y 1<-rs-sl{. 
(Street) (Town) (Zip) 

Tax Parcel# do hereby authorize ---------------------------
to make application to the - ------------------------------

Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, NY 14534 for the purpose(s) of 

(Defte) 

Rev. 10/19/1 7 6 



NEW YORK STATE 
STANDARDS FOR THE 

GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES 
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b). 

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES 

In making its determination , the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the 
applicant if the variance is granted , as weighed against the detriment to the hea lth , safety and welfare 
of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determ ination , the board shal l also 
consider the following : 

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge) 

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance: 

We feel this project will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the neighborhood due to the . 
fact the the new addition is to match current houses existing ascetic. It is to be constructed in the same 
manor (wood frame) and have the same roofing, siding and windows at the existing home. Upon 
completion of the addition and storage area, the home will look as though it was all built at the same time. 

There will be no detriment to nearby properties due to the reasons stated above, as well as the fact that 
there is no current viable line of sight into the property. Currently, the house is situated in a way that it 
rests on the downward side of a slope, lowering the structure below the tree-line. There are also large 
pine trees along the western property line, as well as trees and/or bushes situated on the northern property 
line. The house is not visible until one proceeds 20-30' into the driveway towards the house. 

Additionally, the buiding will be screened by mature vegetation and the distance to the neighboring 
structure is more than 100 feet away. 

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method 
other than an area variance: 

. The current Flag Lot regulations state that the home and/or substitute structures need to be 60 LF from the closest property line. 
The addition was sized in accordance with how the space is to be utilized. The addition is 26' (East to West) and 19'-4" (North and 
South). For the addition to fall within the code requirements, the 26' length running east to west would have to be reduced by 4+ 
feet. Increasing the north/south dimension by 4 additional feet, to make up the difference is SF from meeting the side setback, 
involves the removal of substantially more earth during excavation due to the fact that the house resides on a downward slope, and . 
a much more costly water mitigation system on the north face of the foundation. Because this house is on a slope, the northern 
face of the foundation needs to have additional foundations drains to remove any water runoff that may be heading down the slope 
the house is situated on. Additional precautions will also have to be made for the increased depth the the foundation on the north 
side. Keeping the design "as is" would be the simplest solution moving forward. 

Rev. 10/19/1 7 



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued) 

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial: 

Considering the required setback regulation of 60 LF, this variance request would be considered 
Minimal. We are asking for only and 6% of the 60' requirement. Additionally, the distance to adjacent 
homes is significant at greater than 100 feet and will be screened by mature vegetation that separates 
the homes, therefore the impact to neighbors is negligible. 

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical 
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district: 

We feel that this area variance will not have any adverse effect on the existing environmental 
, conditions or zoning district, as the variance relief being requested is minimal, only 4 feet, and the 
increase in building footprint is negligible based on the overall size of the lot and home. Additionally, 

, the fact that the house is set far off the road and is a great distance away from adjacent neighbors, 
· there will be little to no impact to adjacent properties. 

• NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board 
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance; 

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created? 

The size of the difficulty is self created in that the addition is being built by the owner for their growing 
family. However, due to the existing lot conditions and topography, this building additional layout is 
the most feasible in terms of construction. 

Rev. 10/19/1 7 



GENERAL NOTES 

Construction shall confonn to the New York State Uniform Fire Pre\"ention and Building Code and the 
New York State Energy Consen·ation Code. 
All work shall conform with all Local Cit)'/ Town Zoning Ordinances. Contractor shall be responsible 
for obtaining all required pennits. 
All Exterior and Interior Finish Material selections shall be made bv the Owner and Contractor. unless 
otherwise specified. · 
The Contractor shall check and verifv all dimensions in the field. Do not scale anv dimensions. In 
cases of omitted dimensions, contaci the Architect for information. All materials: products and finishes 
shall be installed in accordance with the manufactures printed recommendations. 
This plan has been reviewed for StructuraJ design and is not valid for pennit without original "wet 
seal" placed in the title block area. 
Bearing capacity of soil is assumed to be 3000 PSF. Actual soil capacity of the soil shall be Yerified al 
the site prior to commencement oflhe work. Footings to bear on firm, leYel undisturbed natural soil, 
free of frost or loose material. 
Concrete design and construction shall conform to ACl 318-14 and ACI 301-16 
Concrete strength at 28 days:Footings: 2,500 PSI 

All other: 3,000 PSI 
General Contractor is to set all grades. Layout of building on the Site to be coordinated between the 
O\\ner and Contractor. 
At all concrete slab on grade areas, Contractor shall strip and stockpile all topsoil and unsuitable 
material. Subgrade to be proofrolled prior to placement and compaction of crushed stone base. 
Beam pockets are to be grouted solid with 3,000 PSI concrete. 

Structural steel shall conform to 2011 American Institule of S1eel Construction[AISC] Specification 
and Code of Standard Practice. Structural steel to be ASTM A36. Steel pipe to be ASTM A501 or 
ASTM A53, Type E or S, Grade B. Bolts shall be ASTM A325 unless othenYise noted. Anchor bolts 
shall be ASTM A307 or ASTM AJ6. 
Wood construction shall conform to the National Fores! Product's Association's [NFPA] 2015 
NOS. Structural lumber shall be No. 2 Hem - Fir or better: Fb. = 850 psi [BASE] 

E = 1,300,000 psi 

DIMENSION LUMBER, 
#2 HEM-FIR 
Fb=850psi 
fy=J50psi 
E = 1,300 ksi 

LAMINATED VENEER LUMBER (LVL)c 
Fb = 2,600 psi 
Fc=2,510psi 
fy = 285 psi 
E = 1,900 ksi 

POSTS AND TIMBERS, 
HEM-FIR SELECT STR 
Fb=l200 psi 
Fc=975 psi 
E = 1,300 ksi 

PARALLEL STRAND LUMBER (PSL)c 
Fb = 2,900 psi 
Fe = 2,900 psi 
h=290psi 
E = 2,000 ksi 

Openings in exterior or interior bearing walls shall be as indicated on the drawings. In absence of 
header notation, provide as follows: 

Up to 5'-0" [3] 2x8 
Up to 6'-6" [3]2xl 0 
Up to 8'-0" [3] 2xl2 
Beyond 8'-0", consult with the Architect in 

cases where header size is not indicated. 

Floors shall be designed for the following loads: 
LiYe Load - Living Areas: 
Lh·e Load - Sleeping Areas: 
Dead Loads: 

Structure: 
Floor: 
Ceiling: 
Mechanical: 
Total Dead Load: 

Total Design- LiYing Areas 
Total Design- Sleeping Areas: 

Roof rafters / trusses shall be designed for the fo1lowing loads: 

40 PSF 
30 PSF 

7 PSF 
3 PSF 
3 PSF 
2 PSF 
15 PSF 
55 PSF 
45 PSF 

Snow load: 35 PSF 
Dead loads: 15 PSF 

Total Design Load: 50 PSF 

Note: Shop drawings for all roof trusses shall be submitted, prepared and sealed by a 
Professional Engineer licensed in the State of New York to the Architect for 
re,·iew prior lo beginning fabrication. 

Plywood roof and wall sheathing sbaU be exterior grade, APA rated. Wood in conlact with masonry. 
concrete or earth shall be pressure presen·atiYe treated. 

Framing anchors, joist hangers and miscellaneous connecting deyices for wood framing shall be 
galYaniz.ed steel of at least 16 gauge thickness. Install in strict accordance with manufacturers 
instructions for the specific load generated at each location. Use nail size and nailing pattern supplied 
by or recommended by the manufacturer. 

Double all joists under parallel walls. plumbing fixtures, and at floor openings. Pro,;de bridging at all 
framing midspans beyond 8'-0" Wood plates shall be secured to top flanges of steel beams at 4'-0" 
O.C. with Ram set or equal. 

Unless othenvise noted. Roofing shall be 25 yr. min. fiberglass shingles and roofing underlayment, 
installed in accordance with manufacturers printed requirements for installation. Roof Yenring shall 
equal l SF Net/ 300 SF Attic Space. 

Design of Plumbing. Mechanical and Electrical systems is by others 

Window unit manufacture T.B.D Verify with O"ner and Contractor 
actual unit types, sizes, miscellaneous window accessories ( such as window grill patterns) and 
manufacturer prior to ordering. G.C. shall verify with owner all window unit selections and final 
locations. 

Smoke Detectors & Carbon Monoxide Detectors shall be proYided at all living and sleeping areas 

per N.Y .S. Code requirements. 

Gurell Residence 
Addition 

5 I<rislynn Drive 
Pittsford, New York 

NOTES: 

t Tl-IE CONTRACTOR SI-IALL GARER.ll.L Y" REVIEW Tl-IE CONTRACt D00..1'1ENT& AND 11'FOR"I Tl-IE 
PROJECT ARCl-llTECT OF ANY" INCON&l&TENCIE& Ot-t INAOEQJATE DE~PTION6 OF~ 
f"RIOR TO Tl-IE 6'.leMITT AL OF 61D&. 

2. ALL ILJOti;iK OF TMI& F'ROJEC.t 51-!ALL eE Det,IE IN ACCOfi!OANCE W[tl-l ne l'i'ECIUI~& OF 
n.1E NEW Y"OR< &tATE I.NI~ FIRE F'Fli£\.'l:NTION AND BUILDING C:OOE, Tl-IE STATE ENERGY" 
cc:NSERVATION C.OOE, AND ALL Ofl.lER AFFLIC.AaLE &TATE AND FEDE~ CODES ANO 
REGULATIONS. 

3. CONTRACTOIQ& &I-IALL YEP.:IF'r ALL EXIST!NG- DIMEN&la-l& Al'<o CGND!t/CN& AT Tl-IE J06 SITE 
F'RIOR TO LAYING CUT NEW~ 

4. NOTIFY" F'ROJECT ARc:I-IITECT ll"T'1EDIATEL Y IF EX15TING cc,i,.:D,TI~. DIMEN510'-l5, EtC. 
YA.RT" FRa1 TI-IO$E $-IOJ.N ON Tl-IE DRAWtN65. 

S. MAlERIAL6. DETAIL&. AND lllOR< PRAC,T!CE& INDICATED Ct-! 0-.E PORTICN OF CONTRACT 
DOCU'"TENT€> SI-IALL eE OF Tl-IE 5AME NATURE AT €>AME OR SIMILAi;i: SITUATIONS SI-IOJ.N GN 
TME DRAWrNG.S, EXCEFt A6 OTI-IE~ISE NOTED. 

6. IJ>.IEN EXISTING CON6n;aJCTION rs REMOVED. Dl5llJR6eD. DAMAGED. REPLACED OR 
RENOVATED IN ANY WAY", CONTRACTOfli. &!-!ALL PROVIDE F'ATCl-lf?,6, PAINTING ANO 
MATERIALS OF &AME TY"F'E AND QJALITT A6 TO MATCI-I EX'ST!NGi ADJACENT &UFa=ACES. 
AEFINl61-1 ~ACE& AEI NECE&&ART" TO ~YIOE AN E~ CONT16UOJS FINl6'-I. 

1. DURING CUTI!N.'.:ii, F'ATCI-IING AND REMOVAL OF WOf.l<. CLEAN AND F'ROTECT WOF.:K IN 
PROGRE55, ADJOIN.NG, ux,,;iK, ANO EXISTING CONStf;SJCTION ON A 6.A&l& OF CONTINUOJS 
MAINTENANCE. 

~- ALL &ALYAGEAaL.E ITEM& NOTED ON ORAU.U,~,& &I-IALL eE OELIYER:ED TO TME FACILITIEf, 
AREA. EXCEFt A6 OTI-IE:J.l.lll&e DIRECTED BY" OU.NER ITEMS TMAt ARE NOTED ON ti-IE 
0~1'65 FOR REUSE 64-IALL BE F'ROlECTED, I-IANDLEO. STORED, AND 1-!EINSTALLED IN 
LOCAtret-lS INDICATED ANO ~Ill.ATE CON&l&TENt WITl-1 tl-lAT F'lo:IOR TO~ 

'3 REMOVE ANO Dl&f'OeE OF ALL DE~IS. RJ581~ AND OTl-ff:p;;: WA&TE MATE~ALS R:E&.l.T!Nai 
~ IJJOp;a<_ OF ti-II& PROJECT. 

10. F'ROYIDE ALL 51...0CKING,PJ~. AND 6!-lll"MINCs NECEst.,tiRY FOIQ: INSTALLATICN AND 
COMFLETICN OF wo,;:K. 

II. ALL NEW wo,.K SI-IALL BE F'L.1,J'"tB, LEVEL. AND 5QJ~. SC."!IBE AND MAKE FIT ALL NEIJJ 
W0R< TO EX15TINCi. 

12. Tl-IE GCNTRACTOR SI-IALL 1t-FOFiM Tl-IE FROJl:CT ARl'.:;4-IITECt. PRIOR TO Tl-IE 5U6MIS510-. 0::: 
BID. OF ANY ITEM& OR QJANTITY" 0: ITEME, NOT 6F'EC1F1ED ~ i;s:El.:ENCED CN TME 
0~ 6UT REGUIRED FOR Tl-IE COMPLETION OF Tl-IE WC~ FAILURI: TO DO 50 WILL 
NOT r;;:ELIEYE TME CC!NTRACTOR FROM f"IIIOYIDING, ALL IJJOl<1< A& R:EQJIIE:D TO CCM"'L.ETE 
F'ROJECT r;;:EQJl~T&. 

ENERGY CODE COMFLIANCE: 
TME ENERC:sY CODE COMPLIANCE IS BY PRESCRIPTIVE 
METI-IOD OF T'-IE INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION 
CODE- 212>15. AND S>-!ALL MEET OR EXCEED T>-IE TABLED 
VALUES W>-IERE AF'F'LICA6LE, 

U-!Z>.32 
R-2e> 
R-1~ CAVITY 

IECC TABLE R-402.12, 

FENE5TRATION
WOOD FRAME WALL-
6A5EMENT WALL-
5LA6- R-le> TO 24" DEFH-4 

IECC B,4g.>222 

CEILING WITJ-K:llJT ATTIC &FACE&- R·;l!Z>MIN. 

BUILDINCs Tl4E~AL ENYELOFE TO MEET AIR LEAKAGE 
REQUIREMENTS PER IECC R-402.4. 

DRAWING INDEX 

cs COVER Sl-lEET 

Al BASEMENT 4 FIRST FLOOR FLAN 

A2 ROOF FLAN 4 SECTIONS 

A3 ELEVATIONS 4 3D VIEWS 

A4 T'YF. WALL SECTION 

DATE, 

. 
l
o 
w 
1-
:c 
0 .. 
< 
z 
0 ... 
z 
< 
:,: 

COVER 
61-lEET 

~TITLE1 

cs 



--------, 
' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' 

EXl5TINc. 
DECK 

PROPOSED 
ADDITION 

FLOOR FLAN KEY NOTE&, 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

WINDOW HEAD 5Hou..N AT +6"-6" AFF. YERIFY HEAD 
HEIGHT OF EXISTING BASEMENT WINDOW& AND MATCl-t 

REFER TO 2/A2 FOR SILL • HEAD HEIGi-iT. 

TRANSOM WJNDOW5 ABOVE, S4"x~2". I-IEAD HEIGHT 
e •IIZl'·IZl" AFF. 

STAIR& TO REMAIN. WALL TO BE REMOYED AT T.O. 
LA"-IDlNG:, REMOVE SECCND FLOOR I-I.ALF= WALL. 
NEW RAILING: TO BE INST AL LED IN FL.ACE • •36", 
MEASURED FROM SLOFED PLANE ADJOINING 
TREAD NOSING:. ~!LING STYLE AND DESIGN TBD 
BY ou..NER CONTINUE RAILING ALONC:s SECOND 
FLOOR TO EXISTING MASTER BEDROOM WALL. 

TRANSOM WINDOW& ABOVE. SIZE A"-ID STYLE TO 
MATCI-I EXISTING: GREAT ROOM WINDOWS. 
AFFROX. DIMENSIONS 5"8"x1S", YERIFY IN FIELD. 
I--IEAD HEIGi-ff TO MATCl-l EXISTING, APPROX. 
+6'-1'2>" AFF. 

STEF MASONRY WALL BACK ~"t TO ALLOW FOR 
FURRING: t 51DING INSTALLATION TO FOLLOJJ 
GRADE. YER!F=Y FU~ING: / ST~FFING NE:ED5 
FER SELECTED SIDING MANUFACTURER AND 
ADJUST AS NECESSARY. 

KEY PLAN 0 
0 

RELOCATION OR ADJUSTMENT OF SUMF CROCK OR 
ASSOCIATED PLUMBINC:J TBD IN FIELD BY 
QUALIF=IED PROFESSIONAL. 

EXISTING 

TO REMAIN 

NEW GAS FIREPLACE 
INSERT wt NEW 
MANTLE. 

YAUL TED CLG. 

EXISTING WALL AND 
WINDOWS TO BE 
REMOVED. 

REMOVE STAIR WALL AT 
LANDING AND ABOVE. CAF w/ 
TRIM. SEE KEY NOTE 4 FOR 
EXTENTS OF WALL REMOVAL. 

l/4"111~ 

&'-0" 

===::,'-1 : 

: ' 
'' '' '' '' '' '' '' '' '' '' '' '' '' '' '' ll 

REMOYE EXISTING WOOD 5TOYE. EXTEND I 
MODIF=Y EXISTING GAS LINE TO SERVICE NEW GAS 
FIREPLACE INSERT ON FIRST F=LOOR 

NEW ADDITION 

26'-0" 

ROOF , WALLS OF 
SHED BELOW. 

&'-0" 

MILLWORK ' ADDT'L 
FINISI-IES T6D 6Y ou..NEFii?:, 
COOFii?:DINATED 6Y GC. 

f 
~ <I) 

u 
.1 ;,, 

e' 0 
1 
~ 

! ~= '~~ . . ... !!~--
(3) 2X6 JAM6. ~~ 

r;::::;:::;:::;~~~ L . 
NEW FLOORING ~ EXTENTS 7 

TBD BY OUNER. 

0 
~ 

' 

EXl5TING STAIRWAY 
TO REMAIN. 

EXISTING WALL l WINDOJJ 
TO 6E REMOVED A60VE 
ST AIR LANDING. BELOW 
LANDING 15 TO REMAIN. 

LIVING ROOM 

(3) 1 i" x 11 %" LVL 1-lEADER 
ABOVE NEW OPENING. 

6'-0" 

D6L. GSMNT. 
:>&"x 6'2>" 

26'·0" 

DBL. C5MNT. 
&8"x 61Zl" 

6'-0" 

;,, 

FULL 1--lEIGl-lT KING 
STUDS w/ <2) 2x6 
JAMB STUD&, REFER 
TO 41 A2. 

________________ ...J 

FIRST FLOOR PLAN 
1/4"=1'-IZ>" 

GENERAL NOTE&, 

COORDINATE WITH EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS 
<EXISTING: UTILITIES, STORM COLLECTICN FIFING:, 
ETC.J. MODIFY TO EXTENTS NECESSARY. 

2. FULL FOUNDATION WATERPROOFING: TO BE 
PROVIDED. 

3. ALL FINIS14E5 4 I-IARDWARE TO BE COORDINATED 
WITl4 OU.NER 

4. ALL New WINDOW5 SHALL MATCI-I STYLE OF E:XISTING:. 
MANUFACTURER TBD. DIMENSIONS 4 PLACEMENT TO 
6E VERIFIED IN FIELD AND ADJU5TED AS 
NECESSARY. 

&. ALL EXTERIOR 1-11::ADERS, (UNLESS NOTED 
OTl-lE~ISEJ, (3) 2x6. 

6. ALL SIZING: OF I-IEADERS, FOOTING:5. AND F05T5 MAY 
CI-IANGE FENDING STRJCTU~L REVIEW. 

1. WINDOW I-IEAD I-IEIGI-ITS • •1'-IZl'' AFF UNLESS NOTED 
OTI-IEFa.lJISE. 

EXl5TING 

TO REMAIN 

b" 

RUN FLOOR SLA6 TI-IRO\JGI-I 
AT OJ-I. DOOFii?: , MAN DOOFii?: 
<TYF.J 

MODIFY I EXTEND 
EXISTING: GAS LINE 
TO SERVICE NEW 
FIREPLACE !N5EFii?:T 
A60VE, SEE NOTE 6. 

EXTENTS OF -------i 
BASEMENT WALL TO 
Be REMOVED. 

10'-0" 

LEGEND 

jjjjjjjjjjrjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjj!lj 

777777277727 

NEW ADDITION 

26'-i:2)" 

11'·6" 

(3) 2x12 I-IEADER ABOVE. 

NEW 
FAMILYROOM 

(1) 1 !" x 14" L YL ABOVE 
NEW OPENING. ATTACl-l TO 
EXISTING JOISTS. 

'!! 
2 
" <i 
0 

~ . 
L NEW FLOORING • EXTENTS 

7 TBD BY OUNER 

~ 

~ 
0 
~ 
~ 
~ 

2x6 STUD F=RAMING e 16" O.C. 

2x4 STUD FRAMING 6l 16" O.C. 

12" CONCRETE MASONRY WALL, UN.O. 

EXISTING WALL F=RAMING TO REMAIN 

~ 
;,, 

1 
"' 

DBL. C5MNT. 0,... &S"x 61Zl" 

--'<-< 
' '! ., 

i'i 

z 
A2 

f 
9 <I) 

u 
_j ;.-
IL 
e' 

LINE OF WALL ABOVE. 
EXISTING STAIRWAY TO REMAIN. 

EXISTING 5UMF CFWCK., EXITS I--IOUSE 
3'-6"t ABOVE SLAe, TI-IRQU(:;1-1 
EXTERIOR WALL 4 DRAINS TO YARD. 
SEE NOTE 1. 

-------,1 

------, 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I I 
L ______________ J 

EXISTING WINDOW TO REMAIN 

j:......____ LINE OF EXISTING FDN.- TO REMAIN. 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

: 2&'-11;\" 

BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN 
1/4"•1'-,Z," 

8 

• 
; 

>- ~ 
0 i w 
~ I :,: 
0 ., 
< 
z 
0 
.J 
z 
< 
:,: 

Q) 
u .JI. ... 
ij ~ 

0 
C >-

] 0 ;: 3 
cl) :;:; D l 
~ 

C 

\) C 
21 ,'i 

\) .'!! ... 
= -<( ¥. !:. 
Q) ., 

II) .., 
L .., 
::) [ 
\') 

PATE, 

A&EMENT • FIR&T 
FL~FLAN 

~TITLe1 

Al 



( 3 ) 2xe I-IEADER 

MASONRY OFFSET 
( % " ! ), SEE KEY 
FLAN NOTE b , 
51-iEET A l. 

FRENCI-I DRAIN, 
FER GRADING 
CONDITION 

13 CRS. !2" CMU. 

CONT. LSC. 

2X6 WOOD FRAME WALL. 

( 3 ) I % " x lb " LYL& ( A55EMBLY B , 
TWO ROW&~" 5DS ID 24 " O .C . EA . SIDEJ 

------- -- ~ " P L YWOOD 

- ------- 2xl2 CLG. JOISTS ID lb " O.C. 

COL LAR TIES 
( 3 1 TOTAL, EQJALLY 
&FACED ( b ' - 6 " O.C.J 

LI V INC:i ROOM 
VAULTED CLG. 

2xb WOOD FRAME WAL L. 

FAMILY ROOM 

2xb WC,OD FRAME WALL 
UF TO SILL I-IE IGI-IT. 

R-1'3 MIN. B A TT INS. 

----- R-3'27 BATT INSULATION 
(w/ 1" BAFFLEJ 

~--- INT. FINIS!-1 CE!Llf\lC::i 

O J 2x6 I-IEADER 

(3 ) ~ " x 4 " 5DW5 TIMBER 
SCREWS ID EACI-I WAL L 
STUD Tl-If.ti LEDuER. 

FJN AL ELEVATION OF 
SLAB , FOOTIJ\IC::i FER 
SITE CONDITIONS. 

2x1'27 RAFTER FRAMIJ\IC::i. 

>0'-<2>"$ EX ISTING FIRST FLOOR 

2x6 WOOD FRAME WALL. 

LINE OF GRADE. 

EXISTING BA5~M~~~ $ 
2" R IG ID INSUL ATION 
<R-1'27J 

6 " CRUSI-IED 
STONE BASE. 

I CR&. b " CMU. 

~ CR&. 12" CMU. 

v;,;,,___ ____ FOJND ATION 

WATERFROOFINu 
6 " CRJSI-IED STONE 
B A SE. 

I _'_}- ---cONc. FOOTING, 
REFER TO 1 / A4. 

3 " MIN. BEARING 
ON FOST. 

3 " MIN. BEARING: 
ON FOST. 

( 3 1 2x6 FOST. 

R - W B A TT INSULATION 

REMOVE EXISTING SECOND 
FLOOR EAVE TO EXTENTS 
NECESSARY. 

( 3 J I % " x lb " LYLS 

( 3 ) 1 ~ "xl 4 " L YL S 
( 3 " MIN. BEARIJ\IC::i 
E A. SIDEJ 

FIRST FLOOR FLAN 

3 " MIN. BEAR!NG ON NEW 
FOST. 

AFFROXIMATE I-IEIC:i:I-IT OF 
l-l!G l-lE5T FOINT OF GREAT 
ROOM YAUL TED CL6. 

O J 2x6 FOST. 

1111"---(3 1 I % "x11 ~ " L YL 

14 " TJI JO ISTS ID lb " w/ % " --""---
F L YWOOD SUBFLOOR. 

A2 

JAMB BEYOND 

MA&ON.RY OFFSET ( o/.a"tJ, SEE 
KEY FLAN NOTE 6 , SI-IEE T 

A L A D JUST OR REMOVE AS 
NECESSA R Y. 

----~-->.--

LINE OF GRADE VARIES 

FOUNDATION 
WA TEFi?F'ROOFlNG:. 

FDN. DRAINAC,,E~ 
2" R IG ID IN&ULATION 
( R- l" J. 

L-...J.- - CONC. FOOTING, 
~FER TO I/ A4 

VERIFY I-IE IGI-IT OF NEW OPENING FER 
FIEL D CONDITIONS 4 L OCATION OF 

LANDING, VERIFY w/ Ot.LNER. 

NEW LIVINC:i ROOM 
YAL TED C LG. 

FINISI-I FLOORING 
TO TIE INTO 
EXISTING, VERIFY 
EXTENTS w/ CUNER. 

I ~ "x l4 " LYL, A TTACI-IED TO ____ _,, 
EXISTING: JOl&TS. 

REMOVE EXl&TING WOOD -----
FRAME AND BLOCK WALL. 

TIE NEW SLAB 
INTO EXISTING: 

NEW 4 " CONC. SLAB. 

&cf'F IT FOR 
1-NAC ( BEYOND J. 

EXISTING 
C:iREAT ROOM 

<!)'-"'"$ EXISTING FIRST FLOOR 

EX1$TINC:i 
6A5EMENT 

REMOVE EXISTING 
WClOD FRAME AND 
BLOCK WAL L . 

BUILDING SECTION 
1/411 11: )'-{Z;)II 

A TTA C l4 JAMB TO TOF FLATE 
w/ SIMPSON I-GAie> (I EA. SIDE JAMB J 

OJ 1 o/.i " x & JS" L YL FUL L 
I-IEIG:~T K ING STUDS 
w/ (2) 2x6 JAMB STUDS 

SIMPSON 14GA11Zi 
(I EA SIDE JAMB ) 

(31 2xb STUD BLOCKING: fil JAMBS 

EXISTING 

TO REMAIN 
l' -'27" RAKE 

WALL DETAIL 
3/4"=1'-ci>" 

10 ' -e>" 

NEW ADDITION 

1'-0" RAKE 

0) I %" x l6 " L YL R IDGE 

' ' 
'' '' ( 3 ) 2x6 eEARING 

UNLESS NOTED OTe-lERWISE, 

PROVIDE OJ 2x6 COLLAR TIES. EGl\JALL Y SPACED 

RAKE PROJECTION&- 12" UNLE55 NOTED OT"4ERW!SE. 
GC , ou.NER TO VERIFY D IMEN&ION& e EAC14 LOCA TION. 

OYERI-IANG5- 12" UNLE5S NOTED OTI-IE~ISE. GC , 
OUNER TO VERIFY D IMENSIONS e EACI-I LOCATION. 

FINAL GUTTER AND DOUN SFOUT LOCATIONS 
TO BE COORDINATED WITI-I OUNER. 

ROOF VENTING: I ~.f. NET FER 3'27'27 6J. ATTI C SFACE. 
COORDINATE WI TI-I ou.NER FINAL VENTING STY LES 
AND LOCATION&. FROYIDE R IDGE: VENTING • R IDGE 
LINES. 

ROOF D ESIGN LOADS, 

GROJND &NOW LOAD-- - --------&'27 p& f 

5L OFED ROOF UNIF. LOA D --- ---36 per 

UNBAL. SNOW LOAD------ -- -----51 FSF 

-----------------------------------" I M 
::: ( 3 ) 2x6 BEARING 

'' ----------TTTTT_i_i_i ______ ____ : : ,,, 
~ 

-- ------------, ------------u 

' ' 
' ' ? 

: : : : : : : : : : 
I I I I I I I I I I 

1:: : : : : : : : 
i~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ : : 
I I I I I I I I I I I 
I I I I I I I I I I I 
I I I I I I I I I 11 
I I I I l I I I I I I 
l I I I l I I I I I I 

,,, ,,, ,, , 
~ 
' ' ' ' '' : : 

I I I I 1 I I I I I I I r ~-1 _ ' __ ' _ _ ~:~_' __ ' ____ ::::::tt-- _:_-_-_:_-_-:::::JE·:'-:3r=-=-=~~-rr:=========:::Jr:-: .. :-:::::-o-:~~~~~-.:.-.:.-.:.-.:.-.:.-.:.-.:.-.:.-.:.-.:.-.:.-.:.~J __, _______ -<--
,, ' 
'' ' t--+-------+------- --------------+--' ------~'---'1.---"-,, ' ,, ' 

Ll i 
---- - - ---- ___ _ __ J 
----------, r-----1 

o l--,i1Yf------------'6_'_-<2>_" ____________ _,._L,1c1• - 0 " RAKE 

C:::::~ i 
'3/12FITCI-I ' ii 

==:,g: .. : .. :=:-::Ir_~f ~~~~~~ 

ROOF FLAN 

8 
E . ~ 

~ ~ 
0 i w 
~ 

i X 
0 
a: 
< 
z 
0 
-' 
z 
< 
X 

DATE, &-2'9- ~ 

ASEMENT 4 FIRST 
FL~PLAN 

~TITU!, 

A2 



@ 3D VIEW 2 
n.t.6. 

ROO:ING TO MATCl-l EXISTING. -----_ 

EXISTING 1-lOU&E ---
TO REMAIN. 

51DIN6, TRIM, 4 FASCIA TO MATCl-l 
EXISTING:. 

I 
APPROX. LOCAT!ON OF AIC UNIT. j 

~~~~DE A$ NECE55AIOY FOIO ['._-:::_-:::_-:::_-:::_-:::_-:::_-:::_-:::_-:::_-:::_-:::_-:::_ ----~~~------ •ff 
-- ~ 

EXISTING, Flii$T FLe,~ $ 

EXl&T!NS,8~$ 

A'!GrLE 60TTOM OF SIDING TO FOLL 
GRADING FER SITE CCNDITIONS, 
MAINTAIN E>" MIN. &FACING. l~====tL_.:_-.:_ _______ ~-------____ \~ 

@ 

EXl5TING 

TO Fic.EMAIN 

rn 

3D VIEW 1 
n.t.&. 

NEW ADDITION 

!-!IDGE YENT. 

51-,,[INGLES TO MATCl--l 
EXISTING. 

t===:;::;,i,-~'.;:~~- ;~:~fl~~SCfA TO 

~ 
SIDING, TRIM, t FA&clA TO MATCJ.,i 
EXISTING. 

;, 

EX!STINGFIRflTFLoor;;;: 

' 

- - - - - - - ~ r===::::::::::::::::::::::::-----------:: _________ jtc~::~-~=~. 
I I I BEYOND. 

--------~------_---=-.I;:-- -_-_- -_-_- -----1,-
--------L-------------~-------------------------~ 

_J 
GUTTER t DOIJJ',l&POUT LOCATION& I 
TIE INTO STOtiN 5Y5TEMS 
TO 6E COORDINATED BY OUNER 

@ PARTIAL NORTI-I ELEVATION 

GRADE. 

_J 

@ 

NEW ADDITION 

51-llNG:LE5 TO MATCl-l EXl5TING. 

RIDGE YENT. 

, 

EXTERIOR SCONCE 
TO MATCl-l EX15T. 

, 
, 

WEST ELEVATION 

EXISTING 

TO FilEMAIN 

CONCEALED FLASJ.-llNG 
• ROOF TIE·IN. 

3/16"=1'-0" 

-=======-=t--- 51-l!NGLES TO MATCl-l EX!5T. 

I 
I 

SIDING 4 TRIM TO MATCl-l EXIST. 

I 

I I 1---- ___ ,l ____ l, ____ -+~--
r'- - - - - - - -- -- - - -- .,.1 ____ ---- --i:.- - ---~-----I---- --
L .....L L .J E><:J5TING 1-lOUSE. 

PARTIAL 50UTI-I ELEVATION 
3/16"•1'-0" 

8 . 
.. I ,_ ~ 
0 ; w 
t 
:c I 0 

"' < 
z 
0 .. 
z 
< 
:c 

c:>ATE1 &-2!1-~ 

ELEVATION& 
• 3D VIEW& 

~TITLE, 

A3 
,.,...,._,.CT NO, 19.134 



2'-0" 

@ TYF. FOUNDATION SECTION 

ARCI-IITECTURAL SI-IINGLES ON 
15,• FELT IJl,.IDERLA YMENT 

3/4" PLYWOOD 
ROOF Sl4EATI-IING 

2x12 RAFTER FRAMING.----~ 

~ttAT~ATT ----

MAINTAIN 1" AIRSPACE UP----~ 
TO RIDGE VENT WI BAFFLE. 

ICE f WATER Sl-llELD 
Cl EA YE EDGE PER CODE 

ALU!"1. DRIP EDGE 

ALUMINUM 6UTTER ON~ 
lx10 FASCIA BOARD 
ON 2x10 SUB FASCIA 

VENTED SOFFIT -
TO MATCI-I EXISTING:. 

GC TO VERIFY ALL FINl51-1 
MATERIALS TO MATCI-I 
EXISTING 6TRUCT RE 

CEDAR BEVEL SIDING ---~ 
TO MATCI-I EXISTING. 

"TYVEK" I-IOUSE WRAP OR EQ. ---~ 

1/2" CDX PLYWOOD SI-IEATI-IING: -----

2x6 STUD WALL ---~ 
FR.AME e 1&" O.C. 

NOTE: SIZING OF ALL 
FRAMING, POSTS, , 

14EADER5 SUBJECT TO 
CI-IANGE FENDING 

STRUCTURAL REVIEW. 

2x& PRESSURE TREATED SILL---
W/ SILL SEALER • 1/2"dla. A.6. 

G 48" 0.C. 

E>" CMU - ONE COURSE.----

GRADE VARIES, VERIFY PER 
SITE CONDITION&. 

FOJNDATION WATERPROOFING:. -....,..-J....c,>l\,ali,.m=~~)lfl!l!! 
UF' AND OVER TOF OF E>" 

BLOCK 
CONCRETE 

BLOCK w/ ts, BARS e 48"0C, 
6ROJT SOLID. DUfie:-0-WALL 
I-IOR!Z. REINFORCING EVERY 

2ND COURSE 

RO.B. G~VEL BACKFILL. 

4" PVC DRAIN 
TILE. ONT. f EXT.) 

CONNECT TO EXIST. 
STORM COLLECTION 

24"xl2" CONCRETE: 
FOOTING WI <'2) "S CONT. 

@ 

5"/8" DRYWALL 
ci CEILINGS 

112" DRYWALL 

3/4"PL Yu.J00D SU6FLOOR 
GLUED ' NAILED 

14" TJI 230 JOISTS 
ci I&" O.C. 

ALL FLOOR FINISI-IES TBD 
BY OIJ.NER 

R-21Zl KRAFT FACED 
F1BE~LAS5 BATT 
INSULATION 

2x& STUD WALL w/ fie:-1~ MIN. BATT INSULATION. 

fie:-10 INSULATION UNDER SLAB AND AT E:DGES. 

4" REINF. CONCRETE w/ 

&x&-IZl,W IJJJ.F. 

& MIL POLY VAPOfie: BARRIER 

BELOW 

STEEL REINFOfie:CING AS REQUIRED. 

MIN. FOOTING DEF'TI-I TO 
BE 48" BELOW GRADE. 

TYPICAL WALL SECTION 

Q) 
u 
C 
Q) C 
1l 0 
d) :;:. 

l11 
""Cl =~ Q) 

L 
:) 

" 

DATE, 

.J/. 
L 

~ 
0 
>-

'i: iJ 0 
C z 
C 
~1J-
., L 

~ .2 ., 
II) 

.., .., 
[ 

TYP. WALL 
SECTION 

~TITLS1 

A4 
l"l'IOJl!CTNO, 



LE7 HIGH STATION R 0 A D 

' 
SEE REFERENCE No. 4 

© 
4.t 

~ 

.o C) 
~ "'5 h 

C>• 

.rv~· 
~" 

< 

ci 
N 

0.: 

rum 
~ 

v{ ~ 

>- ~ P::: g~ 
. ~ ~ ~ ~~ 

N $ ..-l • ~ -,... Q ..vOO Ul Ov{ 
0 ""'N Cf.l ,......0 
N (.) 8: M Q '--'00 

~ ~ d/3~ o::~~;;;~ 
P::: ~ ~< &:ffii:.i::iw...: 
i:.x:i z o.. w~~o::: 
~ ~ ~- ~ (.) Ull~ 0.: 
E-< ,,::; . Q>--< -cu .. 
• """ ;.x:i Ul a.. :z Cl'.) """ 8 gJ ~5Z dE5 i:,:..0 <~0~ 
Z t=! R:lo i::::.. oOJ:.1.'.l<": 
a ;?i ~~ ~~ ~~~Es~,..., 
@ C P-t.E-< E-<g:: oc:i~~-~ 
'----' .JJ <Zlf,-, ....JOO '----'< -"'.Q ::;:; ....) cs:: ""''-0 "c.E-000.. 
--... i:;::. r.r.i •• zr-- .o:: 
C i:.z.. ~i:.,:.. P..0:: ~:zie:;;"'"""..,,.. 
E-< z c;o Qi-Il E-<0,;?;'°V')e 
oo g r.i:.~ ~9 offi~!il~-< rn 0~ O...:i E-<Qv:iCQ,-.,~ 
,-..:) t-< 0 i:z..p::; <--

' ;;> V') {/} Ul f-< i:.,:.. w ,-..:) "' E-< ..... ::,:::: r,-,E-< E-<o.,. ZQ. ,..,.om 
~ H ~gJ t:: e:;;V');_i,a>-<-<'""'.::X:: 
N CC1 - ..... o.. b . ~ r-- I~ o.. d 
0 ::i "--- . Z ~ ,., 00 , -

I r/':J p::;.,---. ;_i,e:;; ..... '-C) •-sj-::r: 
~ .. i:.i::iO 0~ ~ '--'~~u:i 
N ~r--CQE-< Zi::a Ul~ ..... ~r,-,...:l ,... i::;\0-z ~rr,Q 9Np::; •µ.. 

~ ~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~ 
u ~r,f~rl'.l ~i:.i::i~lH;o..o...u.ill.iVl 
~ ~~~~~~~~~~~-~~5 
rn $~i:il~V') zzi:.r.:i<i:.i::i~ ·a 

er-,: O i::r.. .:z;:i :;;@.,:i Z O < S! ~ E5 ~ ~ <l'.l 

Uo;gi:.:..o~~o~~tr,~ 0 oJ:Lt \.00;;;><~ ..... i:,:..E-<E-<::i:; 
~~:z~~<Es~i:.i::io~ P~E-< 00

,E-< 

~

< p:-;:><-r:noou.:r::ou:ir--z 0 
i:i.. w<<Z!o< i:i.. d~ z 
,f§ 9 :3= ~ ffi: ~ 00~ i:z.. ~ ! .0 

cnu:iu ....i ~~o ~~@ ~~cci ~ i::a ~ 
;?i Es < ;?i i52 o 1J ~ ;:... ~ o E-< :J P-1 oo '--' 
i:.:i <wo- 00 B3 ..... o'°P:::p::;z< · 
~~f9~<<;;g ~<~<~~<~~ 

·--oog]toa'°Zo a- OE-<· 
001-< .......... 0'----''----'""~E-<V')r:__.~f-<E-< 0.. w "' E-< ' " .... v, r-- " E-< z E-< • 
u~o,.<Z1E-<E-<~~E-<~E-<u~E-<U~ 

~

.._,--- UU;:::,QU~u u~,-
<P:::o~~f:;....:i ff!P:::ff!;..-.:iff! ;;i; 

;~~~d~~~~~~~~~~!~ 
~-NM -stv; '-Ot- 00 0\,..... 

( 65.00' V.~DE ) 

( RTE 253) 

.. _____ ., -7 ~-~ENCE No. $.., __ 

I 
S 89"06'26" E / 
2s.9s' / 

I 
® I 

.... 
(/) ® 

SEE REFERENCE No. 7 I 
I ~; 

VCc- .;-......... . 

..._____ 

© 

~7, 

.;"' ,,/ 
~ / 
~ // 
~ 

#" ' ~.(:,!_/ 
/~ 

/ I 'I> I ' 
l ~- / ~~ ~ 

I I{., /,1~~ I .~ 
/ /' ~ b C, ® 

-··----

DETAIL 
HOUSEARFA 

1~ =50' 

/.,,,../ >~ 

LEGENll: 

,,, 

"'"" '.,"' 

--~ = UTIUTY POLE & O.H.L I 
• = IRON PIN FND. 

, 8=WELL 

"·,. 
'-,, 

'· ,,""' 
',. 

/ / 1 -~ = SUBJECT PARCEL BOUNDARY 

I -- = EASEMENT LINE 
/ / -- = R.O.W. & ADJOINING BOUNDARY LINE / _j,,/ ------ = SUBJECT BOUNDARY O CENTERLINE / 

. I ', 

/ '""'" / " ", 
.. MAPOFANINSTRUMENTSURVEYOF '~ ,/ ~,- 'I 

/ No. 5 KRISLYNNDRIVE '"-, /~t~0'" 
BEING ~ '-. / f\~ <b 

LOTNo.7ofthe '·v c>,H._'o 
ISACC GORDON FOUNDATION, INC SUB'D. 

SITUATE IN 

PART OF TOWN WT 48, TOWNSHIP 12, RANGE 5 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

COUNTY OF MONROE STAIB OF NEW YORK 
SCALE I INCH= 100 FEET DATE: OCTOBER 31, 2012 

6RJ1I/ER & 1IAT£S ASSDCIATE:S 
405 I/EST ~ S1IIEET 

CASr lll1t:NU1ER, NEIi --,-
UNAlJTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION TO 
A SURVEY MAP BEARING A LlCENSED LAND 
SURVEYOR'S SEAL IS A VIOLATION OF SECTION 
7209, SUBDIVISION 2, OF THE NEW YORK. STATE 
EDUCATION LAW. 

CERTI.FICATIONS LISTED HEREON SIGNIFY THAT nns 
SURVEY WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE \VITH TIIE 
E.XISTING CODE OF PRACTICE FOR LAND SURVEYS 
ADOPTED BY THE G.V.L.S.A. ANDTIIE MONROE 
COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION. 

WE, GROVER & BATES ASSOCIATES DO HEREBY CERTIFY TO HIE FOLLOWING: 

1. OL VER KORTS LLP; 
2. M & T BANK, ITS SUCCESSORS ANDiOR ASSIGNS, 

AS THEIR INTERESTS MAY APPEAR; 
3. FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY; 
4. MICHAEL N. GURELL; 
5. UNDERBERG & KESSLER, LLP; and 
6. ROBERT C. GROSSMAN, ATTORNEY, 

THAT THIS MAP WAS MADE FROM NOTES OF AN 
INSTRUMENT SURVEY COMPLETED ON OCTOBER 31, 2012. 

~"""'""""'~ .... ~,,, of Nc:w "(< 
,!f-~'v ~-r.'<'-t, t..~ ~~ E.8,4~<t-.;'~\, 

/011, ':,"*f \'1-\ j l c.-\ % 
I I :-1 ! 
i ~ I i 
~ ~ ~ ~ 

\/%~ ~v .. 
'\,t~~..._.\lo. 494~-' :\0 

~~ -"e""""""m•"""s\}~ 
,.,,-;.~.:-;.;,;.,..,~.n=;-;:.,..,;-;_ ~~ .. ~ ..... !,..,~.n~~T ... _ ""-~"*"~~~~~'7':6;:-;-4 ~~~ 

DB No. 12-333 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
Clover Street  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 

Property Owner:
ROC Enterprises, LLC
91 Harwin Dr 
Rochester, NY 14623

Applicant or Agent:
James Fahy Design Associates Architecture & Engineering P.C.
2024 W. Henrietta Road Suite 3k 
Rochester, NY 14623

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 30 Height: 43.3 Height: -13.299999999999997
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-17 M    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-17 M for the construction of a two story residential home
with a height of approximately 45’-3”. Town Code limits the height of buildings to 30 feet.  

August 08, 2019  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed August 8, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128



• 
-- I 

-~ 
. --



July 12, 2019 

Mr. George Dounce 
Chairperson 
Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals 
11 South Main Street 
Pittsford, New York 14534 

Re: Zoning Board of Appeals 

'JAMES FAHY DESIGN AssocIATES 
ARCHITECTURE & ENGINEERING P.C. 

Proposed Residence - Lot 8 Clover Hills Tract Clover Street 
Area Variance Related to Development of Site - Letter of Intent 

Dear Mr. Dounce and Fellow Board Members, 

On behalf of our client, Akhtiaz Khan, we are submitting materials for your review for the above 
referenced project. We are requesting that this proposal be placed on the August 19, 2019 
Zoning Board of Appeals agenda for an area variance approval. We are seeking relief of the 
Town of Pittsford Town Code for building height, Article IV, Section 185-17, limiting building 
height on the road side (front) of the home to less than 30-feet. 

The project entails the development of a 0.96-acre parcel for construction of a new two-story 
single-family residence with associated site improvements. The site is currently zoned 'RN' -
Residential Neighborhood district. Single-family residences border the property on the north, 
south and west. Clover Street borders the site to the east. 

We believe the proposed development is consistent with the objectives of the RN zoning district. 

I look forward to presenting this project to the Zoning Board of Appeals. In the meantime, if you 
should have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact my 
office. 

A MODERN APPROACH TO TIMELESS ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN 
2024 w. henrietta rd. I suite 3k I rochester, ny 14623 

tel (585) 272.1650 I fax (585) 272.1008 
info@jamesfahy.com I www.jamesfahy.com 



TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE 
Subm~lon Date: 'fl f2-/1, · ttearlng Date: ..,,.!:>""'"\+"-\1...:..;li-:-\':J...&.--------'-
Applicant: _JAM~ °rAh~ 'Da.tf[ti J."~'~ 
Address: 'ZDZA- UI, 1-wnnefu '24 :%!;. ~k. ~~;,11'1 (4'4i 
Phone: ?6~· 2.'.Jf.• [l,!;t> E-Mail: j..rfuk_1vj4'101el!>fakt'.t6,n 
Agent: · . · 

(If different than App/leant) 

Address: ---------------------------
Phone: E"Mall: ------------
Property Owner: AkbtiA4'1 kbAn 

1 · (If different than Applicant) 

Address: 'il "AnA>
1

1n l:>cwe.. ~$.t~, Oz..f 14'/et! 
Phone:('5@1R) ~-41"1 . E-Mail: 4khtiMJkh.snN~4~et>. Gc,,n 

(If applicant Is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.) 

Property Location: ~l.eNc:;C: ~--tree.:\: Current Zoning: gt-,t .. ~i4m:b4\ fle~b&r'W 
Tax Map Number: ~150. \\.-i.-u 

Application For: ~ Resldentlal D Commercial 0 Other 

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project: 

• ~;~+~~(1 ~f &. nuu~1~IL fA~ll1 t$!d<!!nce.w1+h 
: <:(~~~ .oe,,~ 1mrrz,ve.me~. . · 

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, I do hereby swear that all 
statements, descrip · , and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to 
the best of my kno led . 

Rev. 10/19/17 



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES 

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable 
change in the character of the neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties 
will not be created by the granting of this area variance: 

The proposed single-family residence fits comfortably on the almost 1-acre lot complying 
with all required setbacks and allowable lot coverage set forth in the Town of Pittsford 
zoning code for the Residential Neighborhood (RN) District. There is considerable 
separation between the proposed residence and the existing homes to the north, south and 
west of well over 100 feet. Additionally, the homes to the north and west have main floor 
elevations significantly above the proposed main floor elevation of our proposed residence. 

Existing grade on site slopes upward over 30-feet from Clover Street at the front (east) to 
the rear(west) property line. Our proposed house footprint and driveway approach to the 
residence from Clover Street has been positioned to minimize regrading of existing site 
topography. This will enhance a more natural feel to the setting of the home on the lot and 
with respect to the neighboring properties. 

Our requested variance is in large part due to the natural existing slope with the walk-out 
basement level of the proposed home fully exposed along the east (left side elevation) 
which by Town of Pittsford zoning code is considered the front elevation. 

It is therefore argued that the construction proposed is respecting the existing setting and 
will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the neighborhood nor have a 
detrimental effect on the adjacent properties. 

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be 
achieved by some method other than an area variance: 

The Khan's are proposing to build a two-story residence with a finished walk-out basement 
level to accommodate the needs of their growing family. The size and amenities of their 
proposed home is similar to those immediately adjacent to and within the adjoining Clover 
Hills neighborhood. 

The natural topography of the site fully exposes the walk-out basement level of the 
proposed residence at the roadside or front of the home as defined by Town Code. 
Therefore, it is a practical impossibility to construct an upscale two-story home with 
basement on this site without the granting of a building height variance. 

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial: 

The requested variance is believed to be the minimum required in consideration of existing 
site topography and the style of home proposed for construction. 



The home has been designed with ceiling heights and roof pitches that are reasonable and 
in keeping with neighboring homes and with other new upscale homes in Pittsford. As 
previously argued the requested building height variance is principally driven by the natural 
site topography. Therefore, it is believed that the requested building height variance is 
minimal. 

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or 
impact on the physical or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district: 

The proposed construction has been purposefully planned to minimize existing grading on
site so as to maintain a more natural unaltered setting. The proposed home is similar in 
scale and massing to existing homes on neighboring properties to the south and southwest. 
Existing neighboring homes to the north and west of our site sit considerably higher than 
our proposed house footprint and therefore will not be adversely affected by our building 
height variance. 

Additionally, the proposed residence sits comfortable on the property within all required 
setbacks and maximum lot coverages for the residential neighborhood district with 
considerable separation to all neighboring homes. It is therefore believed that the proposed 
construction will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or environmental 
condition in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning 
Board of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance; 

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created? 

Although believed to be self-created, the alleged difficulty is believed to be equally due to 
existing site topography as to the home proposed. 



Disclosure Form E 
STATE OF NEW YORK 
COUNTY OF MONROE 

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the ... 

In the Matter of 

(Project Name) 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

D Town Board El Zoning Board of Appeals tJ Planning Board D Architectural Review Board 

... of the Town of Pittsford, for a ... 

D change of zoning D speclal permit 

8 variance D approval of a plat 

D building permit D permit D amendment 

D exemption from a plat or official map 

... Issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning 
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that I have read the provisions of Section §809 of the 
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate. 

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of 
any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested In the favorable exercise of discretion by 
said Board as to this application, except for those named below: 

Namels) Addressles) 

f ~ nature of Appllcant) 

Zo~ , n~ Rd. ~+e .. Sk.. 
(Street Address) 

~~f4-r 17'1 /-4-~iS> 
(C/tyA'own, State, Zip Code) 

Rev. 10/19/17 9 



...... , 
ILOT\ 
\~-_11 

tr 
I 
I ...... , 
I 

!LOT\ 
\ 32 I , __ 

I 1 s4.oo' I-to. - - - -fr 

IP+- '1 FND. & ,()() ~- ~~ 
~- ~J 

fr- - - - - 00,, 'b 

~ 
...... , 

I ILOT\ 
\~-_JI 

~I 
'.J .. 

...... , 
ILOT\ 
\ 8 I ,.-

VACANT LOT 

AREA= 
43,238 SQ. FT 
0.993 ACRES 

APPROX. LOCAnON OF 
20' WIDE: SANITARY 

SE:WE:R E:AS£M£NT P£R 

...... , 
ILOT\ 
\ 7 I -... ...... 

I\.') 
(.Q 

fa 
~ .. 

=~=~. ~=~=~ L-10313 ~ PG-167t 

,, 
,()() ..9o. 

,"'J'b 0o. 298.00' TO THE SOUTH LINE 
R.O.W. ~ 0o.. OF A 70' WIDE R.0.W. 

LINE --- /::0. 145.00' -----I.P. 
FND. 

(66' WIDE R.O. W.) 
(A.K.A. NYS ROUT£ 65) 

CERTIFICATION: 
CLOVER STREET 

I, DAVID A. STAUB, HEREBY CERTIFY TO: 

-MUHAMMAD KHAN 
-MIGUEL A. REYES, ESQ. 
-THE TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY INSURING THE TITLE 

DATE 

REFERENCES: 
1.) UBER 33 OF MAPS, PAGE 31. 
2.) UBER 11327 OF DEEDS, PAGE 309. 
3.) ABSTRACT OF TITLE No. 409762 (FIRST AMERICAN). 
4.) EASEMENT TO DESPATCH HEAT, LIGHT & POWER CORP., 

N. Y. TELE. CO. & R. T.C. PER UBER 958 OF DEEDS, PAGE 69. 
NOT£S: 1.) PR£MIS£S SUBJ£CT TO ALL E:AS£M£NTS, R£STRICTIONS & COV£NANTS OF RECORD 

NOT R£F£R£NC£D IN ABSTRACT OF TITLE:. 
2.) TH£ US£ OF THIS MAP IN CONJUNCTION WITH AN AFFIDAVIT OF NO CHANG£$ 

RE:LE:AS£S THE: SURVEYOR OF ALL R£SPONSIB1LITY 

INSTRUMENT SURVEY MAP 

CLOVER STREET 
1\/ri R n,:::- Tl-If:" r1 nvr::-o LJ/1 I c- TDA /'"'T 



537 

I 

520 

PROJECT: 

KHAN RESIDENCE 
LOT #8, CLOVER HILLS TRACT 
PITISFORD, NEWYORK 

CLIENT: 

AKHTIAZ KHAN 
DRAWING TITLE: 

PLOT PLAN 

JOB NO. 

A 19-035 

DRAWN BY: 

CME 

CHECKED BY: 

JRF 

DATE: 

7-11-2019 

PROJECT NO. 

20-G800-2 

Cl .0 

/ 

( 

ti 
~ 
\-
U) 

DL 
lU 
> 
0 
_J 

u 

James Fahy Design 
2024 W. Hennetta Rd. Suite 3K 
Rochester, New York 14 c:;23 



PROJECT: 

KHAN RESIDENCE 
LOT #8, CLOVER HILLS TRACT 
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK 

CLIENT: 

AKHTIAZ KHAN 
DRAWING TITLE: 

NORTH ELEVATION 

JOB NO. 

A 19-035 

DRAWN BY: 

CME 

CHECKED BY: 

JRF 

DATE: 

7-1 1-2019 

PROJECT NO. 

20-G800-2 

Al .0 
James Fahy Design 
2024 W. Henrietta Rd. Suite 3K 
Rochester, New York I 4G23 



~ 
f 
~ 
"cl 

- ll 
~i 
1 
ii 
jj 

D 
D 

D 
D 

D 
0,,___________. 

. . 
•• 
•• 

== 
I=== -------

------
I-----

~ 
~D--- DLL .LLD~~= orL L- ~LLLLLLL 
~o···o o···o f ~ -1- - 1-1-1-

._._ '- a-HHll-+-+-11 '- '- '-

'-'-'- ._ ._ ._ ,,\\\\\ \' VJ/1 //Wi 

~ ......... 
"' = 1\\\\\\\\\1 1///IIIIII II/I/I/Ill ·~ --- --- - -~ 

............... "'"'"' ....... 

(road side) 

PROJECT: 

KHAN RESIDENCE 

~ 
~ ~-~]B -

1151 11211 
ll'sl 11$11 b 

n ,~ 
1::1 ,~ ~ 

, .•.• ~ 
~ 11511 I 
16:1 11511 aw•~-

1 

JOB NO. PROJECT NO. 

Al 9-035 20-G800-2 
LOT #8, CLOVER HILLS TRACT DRAWN BY: 

PITTSFORD, NEW YORK 
CLIENT: 

AKHTIAZ KHAN 
DRAWING TITLE: 

EAST$ WEST ELEVATIONS 

CME 

CHECKED BY: 

JRF 

DATE: 

7-11-2019 

Al. I 
James Fahy Design 
2024 W. Henrietta Rd. Suite 3K 
Rochester, New York I 4G23 



FROJECT: 

KHAN RESIDENCE 
LOT #8, CLOVER HILLS TRACT 
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK 

CLIENT: 

AKHTIAZ KHAN 
DRAWING TITLE: 

SOUTH ELEVATION 

JOB NO. 

Al 9-035 

DRAWN BY: 

CME 

CHECKED BY: 

JRF 

DATE: 

7-1 1-2019 

FROJECT NO. 

20-G800-2 

Al .2 
James Fahy Design 
2024 W. Henrietta Rd. Suite 3K 
Rochester, New York I 4G23 



"' '" 

pati.co 
c,ptionB1 

font <!~sign by oth~rs 

fonding _. .. 

,------, 

L _J I I. 

7/6x8/IJ 

11111111111111 --

1 '" '"""" --c: IUl!ll\~,,\I'. ~:: 

fHR 

,; ~ 

closet= 
:;;cc 

111111 ~~ 

rMaining wall../ / 

/ 
// 

99'-G" 

<i~ck line a:~i-____________ ~ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

final <le.siga by otbgrz 
12'-<Sx H'-1} 

hm~-o ec .. 

-_ L . -- '-...-11--1-11 
I I 

~ I I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I r ____ _J 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

! 

hr,y above.~ 

r----- -, 
/ ' 

/ ' 

uirillrushtedl 
bastemtelllt 

E]@ 

12'4 x l 7'-6 to built-ins 

/'/- -~ f:::, 
.,;,_/ ', / '\ / '~ 

\ i-oo.c'm! abv. 

1 

FROJECT: 

KHAN RESIDENCE 
LOT #8, CLOVER HILLS TRACT 
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK 

CLIENT: 

AKHTIAZ KHAN 
DRAWING TITLE: 

LOWER LEVEL PLAN 

JOB NO. 

A 19-035 

DRAWN BY: 

CME 

-

FROJECT NO. 

20-G800-2 

CHECKED BY: A2 O 
JRF I 

DATE: 

7-1 1-2019 
James Fahy Design 
2024 W. Henrietta Rd. Suite 3K 
Rochester, New York I 4G23 



built-ins 

reraining wB11 
final d~sign by others_, 

I\ 

99'-2" 

22'-fl x l 6'-3 avg. 
357s.f. 

4:0tl!posite de.eking 

lm1ding 

w21llkw21y 

-

cont car 
23'•n X 13'"6 

, 

~ 
,:\ 
el 

~ 
)'l 

h 

PROJECT: 

twco car 
2'MxXl'-O 

<.L-.L-L-.<J 1<5/ll x B/fl o.h.d. 

KHAN RESIDENCE 
" 

LOT #8, CLOVER HILLS TRACT 
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK 

CLIENT: 

AKHTIAZ KHAN 
DRAWING TITLE: 

FIRST FLOOR PLAN 

-

retHining wail ; 
finB1 dezign hy otbim -i 

JOB NO. PROJECT NO. 

A I 9-035 20-G800-2 

DRAWN BY: 

CME 

CHECKED BY: A3 O 
JRF I 

DATE: 

7-11-2019 
James Fahy Design 
2024 W. Henr1ett.a Rd. Suite 3K 
Rochester, New York I 4G23 



r--, 

I 
I I 
(f__:,1 
r.1/1 
I I 
'---' 

,-1 
I I 
I I 
(1_}1 
1\J./1 
I I 
L_J 

I 
I 
I 

---1lineofpwcll .. __ _J 

b,,low 

I 
I 

I I 
1/t:il 
1\"}/1 
'---' 

r--------, 
I I L _____ _J 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

-------t 

line of:po;rch 
oolow 

L ____ _ 

I I 
--,---+-J 

~ liM cif 1st. flt. 
below 

r-------, 
/ ' 

/ ' ~-.--------------------------------, 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I _____ J I 

r-----
1 
I 
I ....slllnl.... 
I cig.7 
I 
I 
I 
L----------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I ------, -----------------------~ 

~ !in~ of gr,mge 
l"llow 

bonus rrcocom 

..u!il1l.t. 
~ clg, 

H'-U x 15'-0 avg. 
3·91 G.f unfmisJw\l 

r----------
1 
I ....slllnl.... 
I cig.7 

PROJECT: 

KHAN RESIDENCE 
LOT #8, CLOVER HILLS TRACT 
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK 

CLIENT: 

AKHTIAZ KHAN 
DRAWING TITLE: 

SECOND FLOOR PLAN 

JOB NO. PROJECT NO. 

A 19-035 20-G800-2 

DRAWN BY: 

CME 

CHECKED BY: A4.0 JRF 

DATE: 

7-11-2019 
James Fahy Design 
2024 W. Henrietta Rd. Suite 3K 
Rochester, New York I 4G23 



l 1 (0) 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

," 

rroo f p 121n 
scsle.: l/S"-"l '-3" 

-----, 
I 

L ______ ===~_//~__;_~~- ~-T--

\ 

' 

\ 
\ 

1 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

J 

I 
_J 

1 

, 'KHAN RE~~~t~~ HILLS TRACT 
LOT #8, NEW YORK -PITTSFORD, 

~ 

CLIENT: z KHAN AKHTIA 
~ DRAWING TITLE: 

l~OOF PLAN 
~ 

I JOB NO. 

A 19-035 
~ 

DRAWN BY: 

CME 

CHECKED BY: 

JRF 
-

DATE: 

\ 7-1 1-2019 

PROJECT NO. 
-., 

20-G800~ 

AS.O 
---

. n James Fahy Des1g 
t R.d Suite 3K 2024 W. H~nr:~irk 1·4G23 Rochester, e 



z 
q 
2. 

Ii 
ci 
oi. 
oi. 
D 

ROOF CONST. 
•RIDGE VENTS 

•ROOF SHINGLES OVER! 5 LB. FELT 

•711 G" 0.5.B. SHEATHING WI CLIPS 

•TRUSSES OR. RAFTS. PER PIAN 

(FINAL TRUSS DESIGN BY MFR.) 

•R-38 INSUIATION WI VAPOR BARRIER 

(BAFFLE INSUIATION AS REO. AT EAVE 

TO MAINTAIN I" AIRSPACE) 

•ICE f WATER SHIELD UNDERIAYMENT 

@ EAVE AS SHOWN 

• I /2" DRYWALL CEILING 

EAVE CONST. 
•5" K.G. ON 2x8 ALUM. WRAPPED 

•METAL DRIP EDGE 

•2x4 SOFFIT 6LKG. @ 24" O.C. 

•VENTED VINYL SOFFIT 

2ND. FLOOR CONST. 
•314" ADVANTECH SU6FLOOR, GLUED < NAILED 

• 14"TJI I 10 FLR. JST. @IG" O.C. WI 
I 4" MFR. RIM JST. 

•R-30 INSUIATION, 2'-0' FULL PERIMETER 

WALL CONST. 
•BRICK VENEER W/ IH AIR.SPACE f GALV. MTL. 
TIES. I G" O.C. PROVIDE WEEP HOLES AND 

FlASHING AT GRADE 

HYVEK HOUSE WRAP 

•711 G" 0.5.6. SHEATHING 

•2xG STUDS @ I G" O.C. WI 
SINGLE SILL f DBL. TOP PIATE 

•R.21 INSULATION W/ 

KRAFT VAPOR BARRIER 

• I /2" DRY\VALL 

I ST. FLOOR CONST. 
•314" ADVANTECH 5U6FLOOR, GLUED < NAILED 

•• 14" TIM6ERSTRAND LSL FLR. JST. @ I G" O.C. 

wl 14" MFR. RIM JST. 

•R-30 INSUIATION, 2'-0" FULL PERIMETER 

FOUNDATION CONST. 
•2x8 SILL PLATE W/ SILL SEALER 

• 112" ANCHOR BOLTS@ G'-0" O.C. MAX. 

•B" 6LK. ON I 2" 6LK. ( I 5 CRS. TOTAL) FOR VERTICAL 

REINFORCING SEE TABLE R404. I. I (4) ON FOUNDATION PIAN 

•CEMENT FARGE AND TAR COAT DAMPPROOFING OREO. 

•R· 15 INSULATION FULL HT. 

•24" x I 2" CONT. CONG. FTG. WI 2 NO. 5 BARS HORIZ. CONT. 

WI COVE BASE 

EXCEPTION, 
~RAIN TILE 15 OPTIONAL 
If THE FOUNDATION SOILS ARE WELL 
DRAINED ACCORDING TO THE UNIFIED 
SOIL ClASSIFICATION SYSTEM, GROUP I 
SOILS PER TABLE R405. I 

TYPICAL WALL SECTION 
SCALE, 1/4" = 1 '-0" 

• FLOOR SYSTEM MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS PER 20 I 5 IRC 
SECTION R302. I 3 FOR FIRE PROTECTION OF FLOORS. 

PROJECT: 

KHAN RESIDENCE 
LOT #8, CLOVER HILLS TRACT 
PITISFORD, NEW YORK 

CLIENT: 

AKHTIAZ KHAN 
DRAWING TITLE: 

TYPICAL WALL SECTION 

JOB NO. 

Al 9-035 

DRAWN BY: 

CME 

CHECKED BY: 

JRF 

DATE: 

7-11-2019 

PROJECT NO. 

20-G800-2 

AG.O 
James Fahy Design 
2024 W. Henrietta Rd. Suite 3K 
Rochester, New York I 4b23 



Zoning Board of Appeals?
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
345 Kilbourn Road??ROCHESTER, NY 14618 

Property Owner:

1563 Main St 
St Helena, CA 94574

Applicant or Agent:
Stahl Property Associates
?
, 

Present Zoning of Property:?RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is:? Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 12 Height: 25 Height: -13.0
Size: 180 Size: 750 Size: -570.0
Code Section(s): 185-113 B (1)?185-113 B(2)

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code for an oversized and over height accessory structure
(Detached Garage) located in the rear yard. The oversized accessory structure is constructed to a height of approximately
25’ and approximately 750 Sq. Ft. in size. The applicant previously received approval for max lot coverage and a side
porch addition. The garage was origionaly part of the application as an addition with a small roof attachment to the house.
The applicant wishes to remove this roof creating a detached garage that is oversize per code and requires ZBA approval. 

August 08, 2019

Date Mark Lenzi -?Building Inspector CEO



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed August 8, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128



N 

A -l"'"" 'I 
.. 

..... " . 
. -'i. 

' ll :-~" 

~-
~ 

' 
-

... ~ 38·7. 

J 

0 } .. - -
• 

~ ...,. 
• 1 ' \ .... • 

•• 

04/23/2018 



TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE 
Submission Date: July 22, 2019 Hearing Date: August 19, 2019 

--------------
Applicant: Stahl Property Associates, LLC 

Address: 345 Kilbourn Road, Rochester NY 14618 

Phone: (585) 415-9882 E-Mail: kimbailey99@gmail.com 

Agent: Kimberley Bailey 
(if different than Applicant) 

Address: 

Phone: E-Mail: ------------------
Property Owner: 

(if different than Applicant) 

Address: 

Phone: E-Mail: - -----------------
(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.) 

Property Location: Pittsford Current Zoning: 

Tax Map Number: 138-18-3-1 

Application For: ~ Residential D Commercial D Other 

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project: 

We are submitting a proposal for a detached garage. As approved, the original garage design had an 
attached walkway that met the code. The design had an entryway to the house at that attachment. 
That was altered and that particular entryway removed and therefore there is no longer an access 
point to the house from the garage. 

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, I do hereby swear that all 
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to 
the best of my knowledge. 

(Owner or Applicant Signature) (Date) 

Rev. 10/1 9/1 7 5 



0 
0 
(0 
0 
N 

74.00 

\f-_______ Proposed Addition 

~ I LAWN 

~ I 345 KILBOURN ROAD 

ii: 
Q 

I 

LOT SIZE 16.117.2 SFFT 
MAX BLDG FOOTPRINT: 3634 SQFT 
EXISTING BLDG FOOTPRINT: 2483 SQFT 

I REQUESTED BLDG FOOTPRINT: 3134 SQ FT 

1 MAX LOT COVERAGE: 6447 s~ FT I 
EXISTING LOT COVERAGE: 7150 SQFT ----- L._ J REQUESTED LOT COVERAGi: 7960 SQFT 

- -- - - - - --~-- ------ II 

- ·-- ---------- t 

l<JLsou -----.. ,"'--________ I 
~ ·-.. J 
~ ~OAL) --._ ------

Scale: 1" = 30' 

/ 



NEW YORK STATE 
STANDARDS FOR THE 

GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES 
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b). 

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES 

In making its determination , the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the 
applicant if the variance is granted , as weighed against the detriment to the health , safety and welfare 
of the neighborhood or community by such grant . In making such determination , the board shal l also 
consider the following: 

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge) 

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance: 

The original house had a detached garage visible from the road . We moved the garage directly 
behind the house so it is no longer visible from the road , and it allows for vehicles to have a turn 
around area that was not present originally. The footprint of the garage remains the same as the 
approved plans, has not changed in size or scope, except for the attachment area that led to an 
entryway is no longer there. This entryway was removed to accommodate the interior layout of the 
kitchen, and without the entryway there is no access point from the garage. We believe by moving 

the original unattached garage to this location we have improved the character of the lot, and the fact 
it is unattached presently is in no way a detriment to nearby properties as it is located in a better 
position and was never attached originally. 

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method 
other than an area variance: 

Due to the deep and narrow lot, we left the garage detached to allow access from the driveway/side 
entry to the backyard patio area. We were trying to accommodate a walkway between the garage and 
the house to connect the driveway to the back patio. This could be achieved with a small roof 
attachment that led to an entryway into the back of the house. This entryway had to be removed to 
accommodate the kitchen layout, therefore the small attachment serves no purpose. Due to the fact 
that the roof attachment serves no purpose without the entryway, and that the former garage was 
detached and now has been relocated to a more favorable position on the lot, we request the variance 
to leave the garage detached. 

Rev. 10/1 9/1 7 



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued) 

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial: 

It is substantial in that the structure is over the 180sf X 12' height and size requirement for an 
attached garage. We have eliminated the previous already detached garage that was visible from the 
road, and the new garage has been located behind the house and has less visible impact from the 
road due to its close proximity to the house. Therefore the size of the garage has very limited impact 
on the neighborhood. 

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical 
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district: 

The original house had a detached garage visible from the road that was not aesthetically pleasing to 
the neighborhood. We moved the garage directly behind the house so it is no longer visible from the 
road, and it allows for vehicles to have a turn around area that was not present originally and allowing 
for less vehicles parked in the driveway. The footprint of the garage remains the same as the 
approved plans, has not changed in size or scope, and has no environmental impact. We are only 
requesting the change to remove the small attachment piece from the garage to the house as it will 
serve no purpose and will be visually unappealing. Every other aspect of the original approved 
garage remains the same. 

• NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board 
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance; 

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created? 

It was only self created as the footprint of the house on the narrow lot only allowed for certain layouts 
to be achieved on the interior. Once it was determined that we needed to remove the entryway that 
would lead to the garage to accommodate the kitchen layout, the attachment was no longer 
necessary. 

Rev. 10/19/17 8 



Disclosure Form E 
STATE OF NEW YORK 
COUNTY OF MONROE 

In the Matter of 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

345 Kilbourn Rd, Pittsford NY 14618 
(Project Name) 

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the ... 

D Town Board lZI Zoning Board of Appeals D Planning Board D Architectural Review Board 

... of the Town of Pittsford, for a ... 

D change of zoning D special permit D building permit D permit D amendment 

lZI variance D approval of a plat D exemption from a plat or official map 

... issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning 
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that I have read the provisions of Section §809 of the 
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate. 

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of 
any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by 
said Board as to this application, except for those named below: 

Name(s) Address(es) 

(Signature of Applicant) 

345 Kilbourn Rd 
(Street Address) 

Pittsford NY 14618 
(City/Town, State, Zip Code} 

Rev. 10/19/17 








	01 Agenda_2019-8-19
	02 Minutes_2019-07-15
	03 5 Kalleston ZBA submital packet
	Letter View
	_ags_676a1069e6f1427fba96009cdd5183a7
	NYMONR032035NeighOrtho3105X_180421
	5 Kalleston Drive area variance (1)
	5 Kalleston building permit application
	pic 23
	Pic
	pic1

	04 5 Kristlyn ZBA Packet
	Letter View
	_ags_56d1f736e44140d9bae872d891186da4
	NYMONR18 (21)
	Area variance for 5 Krislynn

	05 ZBA Application packet
	Letter View
	_ags_e592c2a07797444a9a97b202c43b4e82
	NYMONR18 (22)
	ZBA Application packet
	Khan- Instrument Survey
	Khan- Proposed site plan and Elevations
	Khan-ZBA Application part 1


	06 345 Kilbourn ZBA Submittal Packet 2019
	345Kilbourn ZBA Submittal Packet
	Letter View
	DOC080819
	_ags_d7d139e952b14b26b5de01d0e655b262
	NYMONR029035NeighOrtho0014_180423
	1
	11
	111





